

Minutes						
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services - Education Committee					
DATE	Tuesday, March 7, 2023	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
LOCATION	Virtual - Register in advance for this meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYrcOmurTIjE9YG5pAb5u3ML-ivBBfHhkDG	ROOM	Virtual/Conference Room 571SE			

Mer	mbers							
Р	Debbie Berry - Chair	Р	Samantha	Feldman	P Jimmy VanCleve-Vice Chair		P = Present	
Р	Dr. Ronald Crafton	P	Elizabeth	•			A = Absent	
Р	David Fifer	Α	Ashley Po					
#	Item			Discussion/Issue			Responsible Party	
1.	Call to order		Officially call meeting to order		Meeting called to order at 1338 EST.			
2.	Roll call		·		Quorum v	vas established with seven (7) present		
۷.					with audio and visual capabilities.			
			Review for Approval Jin		Motion to	approve the January 10 th minutes by		
3.	Approval of minutes					nCleve and seconded by Samantha		
					Feldman. Motion carries.			
Old	Business							
4.	BLS psychomotor exam process		Update on plan for portfolio process		No change	lo changes since last report.		
5	5. Provider and Education Regulation Revisions		Update from the Board m		_	he regulation passed committee today and is		
J.					moving forward.			
6.	RN to Paramedic Programs		l Warkgraun		No recommendations were submitted for the			
	- U				workgrou	р.		
New	v Business							
						recommend the addition of the National		
7.	Consider Army National Guard as a CE Entity						s to the KBEMS list of approved CEs with	
							f the military CEs by David Fifer and by Samantha Feldman. Motion carries.	
							p created to evaluate the scope of	
	KY Scope of Practice Review					_	o ensure continuity with the national	
8.						l'	kgroup members are Jimmy VanCleve,	
							Feldman, and David Fifer.	
			Education report Education report SC yC be			EMS has hired someone for the KSTARS		
					position, Douglas Taylor. He started yesterday and			
					is working through onboarding. KBEMS will be			
9.	Information/Announcements				hiring for a Certification and Licensure Specialist			
J.	information, Announcements				soon. March 31 st is the deadline for TEI renewal-if			
					you're mailing checks, mail them about 3 weeks			
						pefore they need to be there. We are posting		
					payments	payments manually. Make sure you update the		

			KBML licensures for Medical Directors.
10.	Next meeting date	May 9 th , 2023	
11.	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn by Jimmy VanCleve and seconded by Samantha Feldman. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1355 EST.

202 KAR 7:020 Section 2. Standing Committees of the Board. Section 1. Education Committee. (1) The board shall create and recognize a standing committee on EMS Education. (2) The Education Committee shall consist of seven (7) voting member's representative of EMS Educators in the state of Kentucky. At least one (1) voting member of the Education Committee shall also be a member of the Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services. (3) The Education Committee shall schedule on an annual basis at least six (6) regular meetings of the committee. (4) The purpose and charge of the Education Committee shall be to: (a) Assist the board in developing a strategic plan for EMS education in the state of Kentucky; (b) Act as a resource for EMS educators and EMS-TEIs in the Commonwealth; and (c) Assume the lead role in formulating, drafting, and sending to the board for approval and subsequent promulgation of all administrative regulations that set the standards and requirements for EMS education in Kentucky.

Page 1 of 1